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Commissioners:

My wife and I are the record holders of a number of mutual funds and beneficial owners of a number of
equity securities. We receive proxy materials, annual reports, and similar materials for both the funds that we
hold of record as well as other securities that we hold beneficially. While we do not read all of the materials we
receive, we do read a number of themy, particularly annual reports, proxy statements and similar materials. We
would like to be able to receive the same in the future to be able to scrutinize the ones that we feel need to be
scrutinized.

While we have internet connection, to print out the lengthy proxy materials, the annual reports and other
materials would be enormously expensive for us. More importantly, it would be too time consuming since we
do not have high speed internet access and printing would take a lot of time. Likewise, it would be difficult if
we had to go to various web sites. It would be quite burdensome to try to contact the issuers to receive a copy or
to go through our broker or custodian with respect to securities which we are the beneficial owners.

In essence, what I would suggest is, as raised in one of the questions, that a shareholder could request to
receive all materials in paper and that that request would be binding until revoked. Without such, it would be
impossible to be able to respond on a regular basis to the notices which come while we are out of town traveling
or for one reason or another not immediately available.

Consequently, we feel very strongly that there should be a way for a shareholder to continue to receive
copies of all materials going to shareholders without having to respond to a notice of availability for each
particular solicitation. We strongly urge the Commission to allow shareholders to make a one time request to
receive all materials in paper and that that request remain effective until revoked by the shareholder.

Very truly yours,
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